LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council
From: A. Bradley Frazier AR @/f{ ]/ (3
Urban County Engineer [
Date: June 11, 2013
Re: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Maintenance Agreement for Shared-Use Paths

Along Harrodsburg Road at the New Circle Road Interchange

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing execution of a maintenance
agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the shared-use path along each side of
Harrodsburg Road from Alexandria Drive to Beaumont Centre Parkway. These paths were
constructed by the state at the request of the Urban County Government, in conjunction with the
Double Crossover Diamond. This agreement will assign maintenance responsibility for the 10 foot
wide asphalt paths and path-related signage to the LFUCG. The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
will retain maintenance of the roadway, pavement markings, retaining wall structures, and routine
grass mowing. There is no direct cost associated with this agreement.
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